

WHYBA Meeting Minutes
4/19/2023

Board Attendees: TJ Stevens, RJ Sherman, Misse Toth, Marcus Ranalli, Scott Bodenschatz, John Toth, John Lamberti, Ryan Lance, Jamie Carzima, Mike Amorosi, Matt Olson

Public Attendees:

Officially Called To Order: Meeting started at 7:57pm

Main Topics Discussed: Opening Day

Public Comment:

TJ Steven President's Report:

- Player movement—Ethan Conroy in Juniors needs to move down to Majors. Parents asked to move him to Pat Rock's team, giving Rock 12 players. If Rock says no to the move, Ethan will move to TJ's team, giving all teams an equal 11 players.
- Opening Day Info/Recap—Jamie has Pa system and will also set up a table for spirit wear and raffles; Scott to assist in lining up teams, Misse pictures of teams as they enter D1
- Majors to have in house tournament at the end of the year; RJ will try to secure Boro Park for the final game

RJ Sherman Vice President's Report:

- Informed board of issue brought up by anonymous source about a coach swearing at kids during practices

Misse Toth Secretary's Report:

- Email Dairy Queen about the 5K run and for coupons for free ice cream for Slug Fest Goodie bags
- Slug Fest—Ask sponsors who have food trucks if they would like to come first (Laughing Goat, Draught House) and then inquire about Cousins Lobster Truck and the Taco Truck; need access to our WHYBA email so I can request donations for raffles from Donation Match
- Look into awards for Fastest Runner (Scott to get trophies for farthest hit, most hits)

Marcus Ranalli Treasurer's Report:

- Nothing to report

Scott Bodenschatz Equipment Manager's Report:

- Needs to turn in receipts to Marcus for equipment purchases

John Toth Field Manager's Report:

- Needs to change pitching rubber out on Brocious Field

John Lamberti Safety Coordinator's Report:

- Needs more raffle tickets for parents on his team

Joey Matarazzo Umpire Coordinator's Report: *Not Present*

- Umps for opening day all set

Ryan Lance IT Report:

- Nothing to report

Coaches Coordinator's Report: **Open Position**

Jamie Carzima Uniform Coordinator's Report:

- Will set up a table for Spirit Wear distribution for 1st orders
- Spirit Wear open again until April 26th

Mike Amorosi Player Agent's Report:

- Nothing to report

Matt Olson Fundraising and Sponsorship's Report:

- Nothing to report

Upcoming Dates:

May 17—May Board Meeting

June 3rd—Slug Fest (Need start time!)